



# PPERRIA NEWSLETTER

Prospect Park/East River Road  
Improvement Association, Inc.  
66 SE Malcolm Avenue  
Minneapolis, MN 55414  
612-331-2970 (voice mail)

Volume 2002-03, Issue 6  
November 2002

## NOVEMBER PPERRIA BOARD/MEMBERSHIP MEETING NOTICE & AGENDA

The next PPERRIA meeting will be November 25th from 7-9 p.m. at the Prospect Park United Methodist Church (corner of Orlin and Malcolm Avenues Southeast).

### Agenda

1. Welcome
2. Approve agenda and approval of minutes
3. Items for Consideration:
  - Discussion: Discussion with city on options for calming parking concerns within Prospect Park neighborhood.
  - Discussion: Plans for 3338 University Ave. SE (Jim Schmitt, new owner).
  - Information: Coordinators for the 2003 Neighborhood Cleanup are needed NOW!
  - Information: Joint neighborhood environmental meeting to be held at Van Cleve Park on November 26th at 7 p.m.
4. Old/New Business
5. Adjourn

### Inside this Issue:

Meeting Agenda	1
Newsletter Deadlines	1
NRP Meeting	2
Neighborhood Signs	2
NRP Activities	3
Committees/Chairs	3
October Minutes	4
Peoples Forum	7
Calendar	8
Recurring Events	10

## NEWSLETTER DUE DATES (JOE ROCKERS)

### January:

- 11th—Articles Due
- 13th—Executive Board Meeting
- 14th—Newsletter to Printer
- 16-17th—Newsletter Mailed
- 27th—PPERRIA Meeting

### February:

- 8th—Articles Due
- 10th—Executive Board Meeting
- 11th—Newsletter to Printer
- 13-14th—Newsletter Mailed
- 24th—PPERRIA Meeting

### March:

- 8th—Articles Due
- 10th—Executive Board Meeting
- 11th—Newsletter to Printer
- 13-14th—Newsletter Mailed
- 24th—PPERRIA Meeting

### Special Points

- Submit articles for January's newsletter to Joe Rockers by Saturday, January 8th
- [joemr@msn.com](mailto:joemr@msn.com) ..

## DECEMBER NRP REALLOCATION COMMITTEE MEETING (STEVE CROSS, MARY ALICE KOPF AND SUSAN GOTTLIEB))

Neighbors who are interested in participating in the process to reallocate NRP funds within the current Plan should plan to attend the first meeting on **Tuesday, December 10, 2002, from 7-9 p.m. at St. Frances Cabrini Church.** At that meeting, all proposals will be discussed and considered, but there will be NO vote taken that night. All proposals that are submitted by Saturday, November 30<sup>th</sup> to the

PPERRIA mailbox at Pratt Community Center, 66 Malcolm Ave. SE, will be copied and available at the meeting. Any new proposals after that time may be submitted for consideration on December 10<sup>th</sup>, but the person(s) submitting them should plan to make copies to bring to the meeting. The proposals may be amended at the December 10<sup>th</sup> meeting. The final proposals (as amended) will be widely pub-

lished and distributed in January, prior to the **neighborhood vote on Tuesday, February 4, 2003.** If you have any questions regarding your proposal, please call Susan Gottlieb at 331-2104.

## NEW NEIGHBORHOOD ID SIGNS GOING UP (ANDY MICKEL)

One of our NRP projects (Livability C.2) was to produce and display signs declaring gateways into the Prospect Park East River Road neighborhood. A task group led variously by Lois Willand and Paula Denman and Eleanor Montgomery met a few times between 1998 and 2000 to work with other group volunteers: Ralph Rapson, Heidi Schwabacher and Andy Mickel to design and determine the location of the signs.

When we presented our plans and got the approval at a PPERRIA meeting about two years ago, we incorporated suggestions from PPERRIA members at that meeting to add three more locations. With Eleanor's death, I picked up the project and was given Ralph's retrieved artwork by Susan Gottlieb this August. I had the artwork digitized and color-separated for a spot-color process specified by the sign manufacturer, Gopher Sign of St. Paul. Here is a list of the sign locations:

The PPERR Neighborhood can be entered from three directions: the South, the West and the East.

### From the South:

1. Huron Blvd at Essex St, after the I-94 exit (existing post)
2. Huron Blvd on Fulton St, after left turn from the I-94 exit (existing post)
3. East end of the Franklin Ave bridge east side of the bridge (existing post)

### From the West:

4. South side of SE 5th/6th St and Oak St (existing post)
5. South side of University Ave, east of Oak St (existing post)
6. Southeast corner of Washington Ave and Oak St (existing post)
7. South side of Essex St and Oak St (existing post)
8. South side of Fulton St and Oak St (existing post)

9. South side of East River Pkwy at Oak St existing post)

### From the East:

10. North side of University Ave at Emerald St (existing post or on soon-to-be "City of Lakes" sign!)
10. North side of Franklin Ave near the intersection of Emerald St (on the "City of Lakes" sign)
11. North side of East River Pkwy at Emerald St (existing post)
12. West side of St. Anthony Ave at the St. Paul border (existing post)

After I met with the City Traffic & Engineering Department last month, our boundary signs are going to be deployed before the end of the year.

For more information see: <http://www.pperr.org/area/neighborhood-idsigns.html>

## NRP/PPERRIA CONTRACTOR ACTIVITIES—10/12/02 THROUGH 11/08/02 (SUSAN GOTTLIEB)

- Supported NRP Phase I Evaluation Team in reallocation and evaluation efforts
- Supported various PPERRIA committees and the Executive Committee
- Worked to ensure ongoing viability of neighborhood school in Pratt Community Center
- Maintained the neighborhood calendar & supported production of PPERRIA newsletter
- Worked with individual neighborhood activists on process to acquire traffic-calming speed bumps
- Worked to plan and implement neighborhood cleanup for fall, 2002

EXPENSE FOR CONTRACTORS' SERVICES:	HOURS BILLED	TOTAL EXPENSE	% OF BUDGET
Totals 10/12/02 to 11/08/02	<b>17.0</b>	<b>\$272.00</b>	<b>.001%</b>
Totals 10/18/95 to 10/11/02	<b>8,162.85</b>	<b>\$135,745.88*</b>	<b>90.1%</b>
Totals 10/18/95 to 10/11/02	<b>8,179.85</b>	<b>\$136,017.88*</b>	<b>90.3%</b>

Total revised PPERRIA NRP budget for independent contractor services = \$150,674.15; **\$14,656.27** remains.

\* These revised amounts reflect additional funds reallocated to this strategy 11/27/00, 2/27/01, 6/25/01 and 7/23/02 and adds in funds from Safety & Security A.1. Block club coordination, and from Education A.1.a. Neighborhood learning center – Education committee worker.  
*NOTE: NRP Contractors include Susan Gottlieb, whose contract expires 4/30/03 and Jerry Stein, whose contract expires 6/15/03. PPERRIA Contractor is Paula Denman, whose contract expires 12/31/02.*

Total PPERRIA Funds Available for Buckthorn Removal per Exec. Committee 7/8/02: \$1,400.00; Total PPERRIA Staff Funds spent to date: \$96; Total Hard Costs spent to date: \$0; Total Remaining: \$1,304.00

## PPERRIA COMMITTEES, CHAIRS AND CONTACTS

Community Events	Lois Willand	378-9697
East River Gorge Park	Tom Kilton	339-3064
Education & Human Services	Susan Larson-Fleming	331-8819
Environment	Bill Kahn	378-5287
Executive	Steve Banks	321-9064
History Project	Betts Zerby	379-8095
Housing Redevelopment	Florence Littman; Dean Lund	331-2970; 378-2486
Housing Improvement	Andy Mickel	331-8396
Landscape	Mary Alice Kopf	379-7436
Membership	Dan Patenaude	378-3038
Tower Hill Park	Susan Thrash	379-4587
Transportation	TBA	
Zoning & Plan Review	Florence Littman	331-2970
LRT Planning	John Dewitt	338-1871

# OCTOBER PPERRIA MINUTES (DANIEL PATENAUDE)

1) The 10/28/02 Prospect Park East River Road Improvement Association Inc. (PPERRIA) Board of Directors (BOD)/ Membership/Neighborhood (B/M/N) meeting to order by Steve Cross, PPERRIA Immediate Past President, at 7 P.M., at the Prospect Park United Methodist Church (PPUMC) (Orlin and Malcolm Avenues SE Minneapolis, Minnesota). A quorum of the BOD was Present. **Motion made, seconded and passed without noes: "To accept as the agenda for this meeting, the agenda available at this meeting."** There were no changes to this agenda. See attached Item 1. Introduced were first time attendees at a PPERRIA B/M/N meeting and guests.

2) **Motion made, seconded and passed without noes: "To accept the minutes of the 7/22/02 and 9/23/02 PPERRIA B/M/N meetings as published in the 10/02 PPERRIA Newsletter and available at this meeting."**

3) Bob Rykken, representing Brighton Development Corporation (Brighton), provided an update on the East River Mews project (Thornton and Franklin Avenues SE) (AKA, Gopher Oil site and UNOCAL site, etc.)

- A. There is an ongoing sampling of the materials being removed from the site and a collection process is in place. There will be a final report once all the site preparation has been completed;
- B. Site preparation includes material removal, material brought to the site, excavation and the building pads installation;
- C. Due to the tuck under garages and underground parking the prepared

site will look lower than before;

- D. Unless there is extreme weather, there should be no delay on site due to the time of year.
- E. Neatness of the site and affected areas is a ongoing concern and receives attention when necessary. See previous PPERRIA minutes regarding this issue.

4) Peter McLaughlin, Hennepin County Commissioner for the neighborhood, reviewed county actions that affect this neighborhood:

- A. Existing early childhood funds distributed by the county are not assured of begin continued by the providers, mostly federal and state; but the success of the Pratt modal of parents and their education and its affect on their students education success supports the continuation of these types of funding;
- B. Increased efforts are being done regarding the youth recreation programs, especially ones that are sponsored by cooperation of the city parks and city schools;
- C. Being developed are land use proposals around the LRT stops;
- D. The goal of increased funding for affordable housing projects continues;
- E. Social Services seems to be the main area that governments are looking to as part of the solution to government budget problems. The Way To Grow program seems to be in a "tough fight" as private funding seems to be moving to

other directions at the same time as public funding seems to be decreasing.

- F. The Twenty Year street paving schedule is being extended in light of the budget problems.
- G. A question was asked, that if there is LRT on the Minneapolis section of University Avenue, are there not to be problems for the business along this section as the avenue is much narrower that the St. Paul section? Quoted was a newspaper article that it may be necessary to have the avenue rebuild from building front to building front. "The neighborhood and the business should have been told this a long time ago!" Peter replied that this may not be necessary but the last time the avenue was rebuilt was when the street car tracks were removed in 1954. The LRT issue along the University Avenue corridor is in the early stages of examination and there will be many notices and public meetings before any plan yet alone physical activities started.

5) **Motion made, seconded and passed without noes: "That PPERRIA should participate in the forming of the Southeast Learning Council (Council), according to the proposal presented by the informal group: Southeast Children. In addition, PPERRIA should support the Southeast Learning Council with \$5,000 to aid in the development of learning projects in Southeast. It is understood that PPERRIA's \$5,000 will be matched by other members of the Southeast Learning Council."** See attached Item 5. Jerry Stein,

*(Continued from page 4)*

PPERRIA/NRP Education and Social Services Committee member; and Don Fraser, Marcy/Holmes resident and past Minneapolis Mayor etc., discussed the motion. During the past six months, Don Fraser has been chairing an informal group of Southeast residents discussing the state of education in the Southeast neighborhoods.

**"What does it mean to have community schools in Minneapolis, especially that the school model is not the one of the 1970's?"** What emerged was a draft for a Southeast Learning Council:

- A. Its goal is to support and create a culture of learning in the Southeast neighborhoods, so that every family in Southeast (or those whose kids learn in Southeast) is actively part of a culture of learning.
- B. The approach will be to extend and adopt the Community Learning Approach used in Glendale/Prospect Park and at Pratt school to the rest of Southeast.
- C. The community commits to building upon or creating the necessary structures and activities necessary to make this possible. The Council will be composed of representatives of the neighborhood associations and other interested people living or working in Southeast. Each Southeast neighborhood association (Como, Marcy/Holmes, PPERRIA) will select four members to a Council Board of Directors (BOD). The BOD will strive to function by consensus. At present a local non-profit organization will be found to be the fiscal agent. The BOD will have an Executive Committee, composed of President, Vice President/ Treasurer and Secretary. The of-

fices will rotate yearly between the neighborhood organizations. Representatives from each of the neighborhood associations will determine how to select its officer.

The Community Learning Approach (Draft):

- A. The learning atmosphere and educational experiences of the home and community are the foundation to school success.
- B. Families are able to build on their educational strengths, even when they have troubling home situations.
- C. Providing parents the opportunity to experience the excitement i.e. training leading to employment, language or citizen acquisition, traditional education, etc. empowers parents as the primary educators of their children.
- D. Significant creative support of learning dreams of significant numbers of parents and families, in a neighborhood, over time, will lead to enhanced neighborhood development and increased family and community capacity.
- E. Building family and community capacity leads to improved learning and school outcomes for young people in these communities.
- F. Everyone is welcome in neighborhood institutions for programs, meetings, celebrations and classes.

This Community Learning Approach has evolved during the implementation in the Prospect Park neighborhood of the Education Strategies of the PPERRIA/NRP Action Plan I and the reopening of the Pratt Community

School. One thing noticed about Pratt is that there is virtually 100% parental participation at Pratt and there is zero truancy. This is the result of education activities other than just student attendance. The base outcome is that every Southeast child by the end of their third grade, reads at the third grade level. A secondary outcome is that each Southeast family with students in southeast schools is functioning better. Currently Don Fraser has a \$5,000 grant from the Messer foundation and is in discussions with Como and March/Holmes regarding funding. There is no guarantee that this will work, but all should remember that thirty years ago the Southeast community developed the "Alternative Modes of Education" that did work. It was pointed out that the \$400,000 of PPERRIA/NRP funds invested in education in Prospect Park, resulted in two million dollars of investment in Prospect Park education.

6) Tanya Bell, Wellington Development Corporation (Wellington), provided an update on the Emerald Gardens housing project and area located in St. Paul east of Emerald Avenue to Berry Street and between University and Franklin Avenues. This project includes two city blocks. The east block now known as 808 Berry will be 216 one to three bedroom rental units with 28% affordable units. Wellington is not doing the construction, although they have worked with the developer that is doing the work. The site preparation is well along with construction to start 1/2003. The west block will be four buildings of 216 condominiums and lofts from \$170,000 to \$325,000 per unit. Site preparation is now starting and the first building should start construction 12/2002. Others should follow on a twelve month cycle. A two bedroom condo should sell for \$240,000. There are agreements for fourteen units. Of those who have visited the sales of-

*(Continued on page 6)*

(Continued from page 5)

face, 75% are from Minneapolis and 10% are from the northern suburbs. 93% indicated that there will not be children in their units. St. Paul has indicated that any children living in the units probably will attend Minneapolis Public Schools. Southeast Auto Parts will be moving by 4/1/2003 and the site is now owned by Wellington. The life expectancy of the original construction is at least fifty years. The Transpiration Building on University Avenue between the UM Geological Service Building on the east and the colonial building on the west, is the site for possible sixty units of two story work/living space. Each is to be sold as a rough in unit with the owner finishing to their needs. There also is talk of housing development on the Case site, south of Franklin Avenue and the International Square building. Steve Cross indicated that St. Paul in addition to having any students attend Minneapolis schools also has indicated that any resident development southwest of the University Avenue and Highway 280 intersection could be considered part of the Prospect Park Neighborhood. Of major concern to the neighborhood is having residents in two cities as well as having to change bylaws.

7) Members of the PPERRIA LRT Task Force presented an update of their task force. Included in the 10/02 Southeast Angle available to the neighborhood will be a survey regarding LRT and the neighborhood. From this survey a summary will be available to the neighborhood and a 12/2/02, 6 PM neighborhood meeting at PPUMC is scheduled at which the results will be discussed and the agenda of future meetings identified. Strong concern was expressed to the committee that there seems not to be sufficient time for the neighborhood to do their "homework" for a 12/2/02 meeting and a consideration of a later

meeting date is in order.

8) **Motion made, seconded and passed without noes:** *"That PPERRIA B/M/N supports Paul Zerby's Minneapolis City Council Resolution that 'The City of Minneapolis (Mpls) requests that the University of Minnesota Board of Regents (UM Regents) actively involve the City of Minneapolis and the neighborhoods adjacent to the UM in all phases of planning for the proposed Gophers-Vikings football stadium to be located on the UM Campus' ".* See attached Item 8. Also see previous PPERRIA minutes regarding this issue. Paul Zerby, Minneapolis Council Member representing this neighborhood, indicated that this resolution was necessary to assure that the city and the neighborhoods voices are in on a proposed development football stadium that would have a major impact on the neighborhoods as well as the city. Also **motion made, seconded and passed without noes:** *"That PPERRIA schedule special meeting(s) regarding this issue as appropriate. The first meeting is to be on 12/1/02."*

9) Ilene Lonetti, City of Minneapolis, reviewed the proposed "311" city phone entry for all non 911 city citizen calls. See attached Item 9A. This is part of the cities "single tract" efforts for citizens who need to interact with the city. The recent "Neighborhoods City Wide Conference" and its three task forces (Priorities/Funding of Neighborhoods/Services) was part of the reason for this proposal. The city receives some 16,000 citizen calls per day with about 30% needing to be rerouted and about 8% dropping before being answered. 311 should clarify what calls are 911 and that a caller has one place to call (i.e., I need to rebuild my garage). Each call is to have a case number for follow up and should increase the likelihood of all receiving the same infor-

mation. Provided was a survey about our experiences and expectations with city services. See attached Item 9B.

10) Announcements:

- A. Dean Abrahamson, PPERRIA Member, indicated that it is becoming increasing difficult to drive and/or park on neighborhood streets. It seems to be the result of increased non neighborhood individuals using the streets as a parking lot and neighborhood individuals parking larger and more vehicles on the streets. Several neighborhood parts of streets already use, permit parking, one side parking and no parking on curves etc. It was mentioned that to do this requires at least 75% of the residents agreeing and then the city agreeing to the request. This issue was among those identified in the early stages of the current PPERRIA/NRP Action Plan I development but was not put forward by someone as a organized activity later on. To address this issue, someone(s) need to take charge and organize a Neighborhood Street Parking Committee. Individuals should call 331-2970;
- B. Andy Mickel, PPERRIA Vice President, circulated one of the "Neighborhood Entrance Signs" that he followed up on and will be installing at entrances to the neighborhood. Ralph Rapson designed the logo and the sings were authorized long ago, with no one followed through. The project came in under budget, \$1,100 not \$1,800. See attached Item 10B.
- C. Kris Hammes, Luxton Park Director, introduced Paula Karmraty? as the current JOY Coordinator.
- D. Steve Cross requested that all

(Continued on page 7)

(Continued from page 6)

PPERRIA Committee and Task-force chairs attended the 11/02 Executive Committee and B/M/N meetings. Other announcements were tabled to the 11/25/02 PPERRIA B/M/N meeting due to the late time.

11) Florence Littman, PPERRIA Zoning and Land Use Committee Chair, indicated that the city Planning Commission seems to be a "Moving Target" regarding issues of concern to this neighborhood and the PPERRIA Committee plans to make its concerns heard.

12) Susan Gottlieb, PPERRIA/NRP Action Plan Coordinator, refereed all to the PPERRIA/NRP Contractor Ac-

tivities report, 9/7/02 to 10/11/02 as published in the 10/02 PPERRIA Newsletter. Billed was \$2,736.00, some for time cards just now turned in, for Action Plan support, Buckthorn Removal, National Night Out, Block Club organization and Neighborhood Clean Up organization. See attached Item 12.

13/14) Old/New Business:

A. Mary Ann Page, PPERRIA Member, reminded all that they will be receiving the annual Neighborhood Block Nurse Appeal. These funds represent at least 25% of its budget and are especially needed as it looks as if city funding will be reduced, It was mentioned that there is not a more affordable housing program then this one, it

keeps people in their own homes;

B. See the 10/02 PPERRIA Newsletter for the request of an editor for the Neighborhood History Project Book. See attached Item 13/14. C) All were reminded of the PPUMC Bazaar and Art Fair on 11/2/02.

15) **Motion made, seconded and passed without noes: "To adjourn this meeting." There were no additional items considered at this meeting.**

Daniel Patenaude,  
PPERRIA Secretary

Written comments and changes to 117 Arthur Avenue SE or  
<[marko029@umn.edu](mailto:marko029@umn.edu)>

## PEOPLES FORUM—EMISSIONS REDUCTION PROJECT (BILL KAHN)

Dear Friends and Neighborhood Groups:

Do you or your neighborhood groups have environmental concerns you'd like to see elected officials address? We are inviting you to join us and elected officials, November 19th, to discuss environmental concerns and issues in your community.

This meeting is a follow-up to our

very successful North and Northeast Energy and Environmental Issues Forum last spring. This fall's forum will be a great opportunity for residents to let elected officials know about their environmental concerns and issues like Xcel Energy's Metro Emissions Reduction Project (MERP).

You will have an opportunity to ask questions like:

- Why should MERP be a top priority for us, and elected officials, to act on now?
- Can we and the environment really afford to wait on this or other important environmental Issues? What else can be done?

Mark your calendar to join us November 19th for the discussion. See you there!

### Peoples Forum

## Topic: Metro Emissions Reduction Project (Xcel's Proposal) and Other Environmental Issues

When: November 19th, 2002

Time: 7 P.M.

Where: Logan Park Community Center (690 13th Avenue NE, Minneapolis)

## PPERRIA NEIGHBORHOOD CALENDAR\* (SUSAN GOTTLIEB)

Date and Time	Event and Location	Whom to Contact
Nov. 19, 7 p.m. Tuesday	(Tentative) <b>Zoning &amp; Planning Committee Meeting</b> at Prospect Park United Methodist	Florence Littman, 331-2970
Nov. 21, 6-8 p.m. Thursday	<b>Pratt Council Meeting</b> at Pratt Community Center; childcare and rides available.	Gary Jordan, 673-9713
Nov. 25, 7 p.m. Monday	<b>PPERRIA Membership and BOD Meeting</b> at Prospect Park United Methodist Church.	Steve Banks, 321-9064
Nov. 26, 6 p.m. Tuesday	<b>PPERRIA Environmental Committee Meeting</b> at Van Cleve Park.	Bill Kahn, 378-5287
Nov. 26, 7 p.m. Tuesday	<b>Southeast Environmental Committee Meeting</b> at Van Cleve Park.	Justin Eibenholz, 676-1731
	<b>NO GARDEN CLUB MEETING IN NOVEMBER</b>	
Nov. 27, 7:30 p.m. Wednesday	<b>Community Interfaith Thanksgiving Service</b> at Prospect Prk United Methodist Church.	Becky Sechrist, 378-23-80
Nov. 28 Thursday	<b>THANKSGIVING</b>	
Nov. 30, Noon Saturday	<b>Proposals for NRP Reallocation Due</b> at 66 Malcolm Ave., SE (Pratt Center)	Susan Gottlieb, 331-2104
Dec. 4, 7:30 p.m. Wednesday	<b>Luxton Park Council Meeting</b> at Luxton Park Building.	Jim Oberly, 379-3397
Dec. 9, 7 p.m. Monday	<b>PPERRIA Executive Committee Meeting</b> at Prospect Park United Methodist Church.	Steve Banks, 321-9064
Dec. 10, 7 p.m. Tuesday	<b>Discussion Meeting to reallocate over \$6,000 in NRP Funds.</b>	Steve Cross, 379-0064
Mon., 11/25, 7 p.m.	<b>PPERRIA Membership and BOD Meeting</b> at Prospect Park United Methodist Church.	Steve Banks, 321-9064
Wed., 11/27, 7:30 p.m.	<b>Community Interfaith Thanksgiving Service</b> at Prospect Park United Methodist Church.	Becky Sechrist, 378-2380
Sat., 11/30, Noon	<b>Proposals for NRP Reallocation Due</b> at 66 Malcolm Ave. SE (Pratt Center).	Susan Gottlieb, 331-2104

\*To include items in PPERRIA Calendar, contact Susan Gottlieb at 331-2104 by **FRIDAY, JANUARY 10, 2003.**



Date and Time	Event and Location	Whom to Contact
Tue., 12/10, 7 p.m.	<b>Discussion Meeting to reallocation over \$600K in NRP Funds</b>	Steve Cross, 379-0064
Dec. 11, 5 p.m. Wednesday	<b>Glendale Resident Organization (GRO) Meeting</b> at 92 St. Mary's Avenue	William Tweet, 342-1952
Dec. 17, 7 p.m. Tuesday	(Tentative) <b>Zoning &amp; Planning Committee Meeting</b> at Prospect Park United Methodist	Florence Littman, 331-2970
Dec. 19, 6-8p.m. Thursday	<b>Pratt Council Meeting</b> at Pratt Community Center; childcare and rides available	Gary Jordan, 673-9713
	<b>NO DECEMBER PERRIA BOD/ MEMBERSHIP MEETING OR NEWSLET-</b>	
	<b>NO GARDEN CLUB MEETING IN DECEMBER</b>	
Jan. 8, 5 p.m. Wednesday	<b>Glendale Resident Organization (GRO) Meeting</b> at 92 St. Mary's Avenue.	William Tweet, 342-1952
Jan 13, 7 p.m. Monday	<b>PPERRIA Executive Committee Meeting</b> at Prospect Park United Methodist Church.	Steve Banks, 321-9064

## RECURRING COMMUNITY EVENTS

Day and Time	Event	Whom to Contact
Mon-Fri, 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.	Food, toys, art supplies, seasonal clothing, necessities can be donated to Care & Share Food Shelf, 92 St. Mary's Avenue.	Ginia Klamecki, 331-7056
Tues. 4 to 5 p.m.	Bookmobile at Luxton Park	
1st Mon., 11:15 a.m. to 12:15 p.m.	Bookmobile at Pratt Cmty Center	
3rd Mon., 2:30 to 3:15 p.m.		
4th Tues., 3:15 to 3:45 p.m.	Bookmobile at University Good Samaritan Center	
Tues., 7 p.m.	Community Choir at Prospect Park United Methodist Church	Curt Oliver, 331-3713
Fri., 6:30-9:30 p.m.	Adult badminton at Luxton Park. \$2	
Sat., 11:45 a.m.-12:45 p.m.	Aerobics for adults. Luxton Park.	
All	Labyrinth at Franklin Oval always open. Franklin Ave. S.E. between Bedford & Cecil.	

Prospect Park/East River Road Improvement Association, Inc.  
66 SE Malcolm Avenue  
Minneapolis, MN 55414

